Nazura Abdul Halim

Address: No. 7, Jalan Tangsi 19/25,40300 Shah Alam, Malaysia.

Mailto: nazura.abdulhalim@gmail.com

Phone No: +6019-2777228

Summary

Almost 10 years working experience, within procurement and has been involving in end-to-end S2P process within few multinational organizations in few industries. Has always been working cross culturally and in an international environment. Motivated and driven by challenging opportunity. Practicing engaging and collaborative way of working. Positive and growth mindset. Seeking for long term career opportunity.

Professional Experiences

Sourcing Manager/ June 2023- PRESENT

• Evonik Malaysia Sdn Bhd (Global Support)

- -Define Sourcing strategy in co-operation with internal stakeholders and internal disciplines.
- -Involve in tendering, award and post award stage
- -Direct negotiations with selected suppliers
- -Supplier relationship management: schedule meetings with regular suppliers to manage expectations and align business interests.

Procurement Team Lead/June 2019-Dec 2023

• Evonik Malaysia Sdn Bhd (Global Support)

- -Oversee and optimize end-to-end procurement processes, ensuring compliance with company policies and industry regulations.
- -Streamline and standardize procurement workflows to enhance operational efficiency.
- -Lead and mentor a team of procurement professionals, fostering a collaborative and high-performance culture and not limited to provide guidance on complex procurement issues
- -Lead or participate in projects to implement new tools, systems, or process enhancements.

SCM Executive / Aug 2015-Aug 2019

• Petronas (Kerteh)

- -Define Sourcing strategy in co-operation with internal stakeholders and internal disciplines.
- -Involve in tendering, award and post award stage
- -Direct negotiations with selected suppliers
- -Supplier relationship management: schedule meetings with regular suppliers to manage expectations and align business interests.

Procurement Executive / Feb 2015-July 2015

• Volkswagen Group Malaysia (Bangsar)

- -Development of purchasing strategies and sourcing activities.
- -Driving RFQ and evaluation of offers
- -Preparation and realization of negotiations based on defined value limits until nomination stage.

Business Development Executive/Aug 2023-Jan 2015

Proton Holdings Sdn Bhd (Shah Alam)

- -Assist and prepare business planning and operation to meet annual target.
- -Prepare and plan product portfolio of each market, price rationalizing and market support programs to increase regional revenue and profit margins.
- -Support and prepare launch timelines.

MASTER THESIS (Full time) / Aug 2012 - Jan 2013

• DAIMLER AG (Stuttgart, Germany)

INTERNSHIP / Feb 2011 - Sep 2011 ·

• Paul Hartmann AG (Boeblingen, Germany)

Educational Background

EDUCATION

Master of Science, M. Sc. in Biomedical Engineering (2013)

University of Applied Sciences Furtwangen, Germany

Bachelor of Science, B.Sc. in Medical Engineering (2011)

University of Applied Sciences Furtwangen, Germany

A-Level & DSH (German Language Exam) / Jun 2005-Nov 2007

International Education Centre (INTEC), Malaysia

ADDITIONAL SKILLS & ATTRIBUTES

Software Skills

SAP, MS Office (Expert), Power BI, Ariba Guided Buying, Ariba Sourcing

Soft Skills

Leadership, People management, P2P Process Improvement, End to end sourcing, Procurement, Purchasing, Contract Management

LANGUAGE

fluent in written and spoken business ENGLISH and GERMAN

Hobby

Travelling and cooking

Reference

Franziska Schlumprecht (Former Head of Evonik Procurement Hub) Noraini Zaid (Head of Head of Evonik Procurement Hub)

Contacts will be given upon request